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Mr Seamus Phelan 
Ormonde Waste Limited 

Attanagh 
I Ballinalacken 

~ County Kilkenny 

I Environmental Protection Agency 
An Ghniomhoireacht urn Choamhnli Comhrhaoil 

Headquarters, PO Box 3000 
Johnstown Castle Estate 
County Wexford, Ireland 

Ceanncheathru, Bosca Poist 3000 
Eastdt ChaisleAn Bhaile Shedin 
Contae Loch Garman, tire 

T: t353 53 916 0600 
F: +353 53 916 0699 
E: info@epa.ie 
W: www.epa.ie 

LoCall 1890 33 55 99 
Bv Registered Post 

re: Waste Licence Application in respect of Ormonde Organics Limited at Unit 643, 
Greenowe Industrial Estate, Rathcoole, County Dublin. 

5th October 2007 WO237-0 I 

Dear Mr Phelan, 

I am to refer to application documentation received by the Agency on 30th July 20.07, 
which you requested to be held as confidential. 

Having examined the information concerned, the Agency has decided that the 
information as submitted should not be held as confidential. 

You are requested to re-submit all of the information in the following manner:- 
~ 

9 an original and two copies of all pages. 

~ 

The Agency will make the information submitted available for public inspection as part 
of the application file in the normal way. 

Yours sincerely, /I1 

Programme Officer 
Office of Climate, Licensing & Resource Use 

Ill 

CC. Ms Charlotte Green, White Young Green, Apex Business Centre, Blackthorn Road, 
Sandyford 


